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SAN JOSE Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: Board of Administration FROM: Stacee Fischer
Police & Fire Dept. Retirement Plan

SUBJECT: Change Retirement Effective Date DATE: December 16, 2022
Mr. Bryant Washington

Approved  ‘HanTan Date 12/19/22

RECOMMENDATION

Change the retirement effective date from December 10, 2022, to December 24, 2022, for Mr.
Bryant Washington, Police Officer for the San Jose Police Dept.

BACKGROUND

At the December 1, 2022, Board meeting, the Police & Fire Department Retirement Plan Board of
Administration approved the service retirement date for Mr. Washington effective
December 10, 2022.

Retirement Services received email notification on December 9, 2022, from the Mr. Washington
stating that he would like to change his retirement date. Therefore, his retirement date needs to be
changed from December 10, 2022, to December 24, 2022.

ANALYSIS

Mr. Washington is requesting that the Board approve the request to change his retirement date
from December 10, 2022, to December 24, 2022.

Stacee Fischer
Stacee Fischer
Analyst

Enclosure: Email of Request from Mr. Washington

P&F 1.5.23



>> From: Bryant Washington <>

>> Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 8:17 AM

>> To: Co-Garcia, Marivic <Maria.Co-Garcia@sanjoseca.gov>

>> Subject: Pushing back retirement date

>>

>>

>>

>> [External Email]

>>

>>

>>

>> Good morning Maravic, hope all is well. | tried to reach Stacee but she’s out of the office till next week. | wanted to
know what the process is for pushing back my retirement date one pay period. I'm scheduled to retire tomorrow
December 10, 2022. | literally found out last night | could be leaving some money on the table if | retire before
December 11th, 2022 due to a new union contract. If it is possible could you or someone push the date back to the
following pay period. I’'m aware that it will delay my payouts and first retirement checks. Also, I’'m out of the country
until late next week. My email is working

>>

>> Thank you in advance

>>

>> Bryant Washington

>>

>>

>> This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
>>

>>

>

>

>

> This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
>

>

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



